FILED SEP 12, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 07427-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 12, 2016

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk s
ol=
FROM: Daniel Lee, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering ) —£_

RE: Docket No.160178-EI- Petition for limited proceeding for approval to include in
base rates the revenue requirement associated with the acquisition of the Osprey
Plant and Phase 2 of the Hines chiller uprate project.

Please file the attached “waiver of the 60 day time period for the effectiveness of the tariff sheets
filed * in the above mentioned Docket File.

Thank you.


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED SEP 12, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 07427-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Terri Jones

From: Daniel Lee

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 8:41 AM

To: Terri Jones

Subject: Duke Energy Florida (waiver of the 60 day time period for the effectiveness of the tariff

sheets filed) in docket 160178-EI

From: Triplett, Dianne [mailto:Dianne.Triplett@duke-energy.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 12:31 PM

To: Danijela Janjic

Cc: Triplett, Dianne

Subject: RE: 160178-EI

Hi Danijela,

With this email, Duke Energy Florida waives the 60 day time period for the effectiveness of the tariff sheets filed in the
above-reference docket.

Thanks,
Dianne





